

Curriculum Vitae

Ahmad Khalid Khan M.F.C., Ph.D

Department of Accounting, Faculty of Administrative Sciences,
Jazan Community College, Jazan University, Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Mobile: +966-546832888, +91-9760509645
drahmadkhalidkhan@gmail.com, drkhalidalig@gmail.com

Profile:

PhD in Commerce (Accounting and Finance), Holds Masters in Finance and Control with more than Fifteen years' experience in Academics (GCC/India), Research. Expert in Accounting and Finance areas. Author of several refereed research papers. Reviewer for leading peer reviewed research journal and conference articles. An active research agenda for next two years in area of Accounting, Finance entrepreneurship and consumer behavior with GCC focus. A text book on Entrepreneurship under process. Excellent communication & interpersonal skills with high degree of fluency in written & spoken English. Experience in COE & NCAAA standards.

Education:

- **Doctor of Philosophy**, from **Aligarh Muslim University**, Submitted on 28th December 2002 and Awarded on 15th September 2003.
Topic of Research for Ph.D, "Financing of Private Sector Food Processing Units of Delhi since 1991".
- **Master of Finance and Control**, from **Aligarh Muslim University**, in the year 1996 with first division and distinction in Financial Accounting & Reporting.
- **Bachelor of Commerce (Honors)**, from **Aligarh Muslim University**, in the year 1994 with second division.

Additional Education:

- Enrolled in **Certificate in Microeconomics** from Department for Continuing Education, **University of Oxford**, Oxfordshire, United Kingdom of Britain, April to June, 2018.
- **Advance Certificate in Financial Accounting and Analysis** from **London School Business and Finance**, London, **United Kingdom of Britain**, Certified by: **CPD** (Continuing Professional Development) July 2017.

Job Profile/Additional Responsibilities:

- Executed the assigned teaching modules through lectures & presentations;
- Generated scholarly academic research;
- Supervised the students to project research;
- Designed & developed the curriculum of several Accounting courses;
- Assessment & evaluation of the courses;
- Mentored the students through academic advising;
- Facilitated industry liaison & engagement;
- Motivated & encouraged student participation in extra-curricular activities;
- Organized academic-industry oriented programs in the university
- Fielded the community engagement services, etc.

Research Interests:

- Financial Accounting
- Banking and Finance

- Financial Management
- Financial Reporting
- Management Accounting
- Investment Management
- Costing
- Money and Banking
- Debt Management
- Entrepreneurship in GCC
- Science & religion
- Emotional Intelligence and Job Stress, etc.

Research Supervision:

- Supervised and guided to more than 80 students in research projects in the areas of Accounting;
- Mentored short course level accounting research projects in the teams for developing a cognitive and an interpersonal approach among the students.

Professional Experience and Employment:

- **Jazan University, Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, (Member - COE, NCAAA)** -Working as an Assistant Professor in Department of Accounting, Faculty of Administrative Sciences, since 8th Oct 2008.
- **Job Profile** includes lecturing, research, curriculum development, academic advising, course evaluation & assessment, community services, research supervision, etc. Actively involved in industry-academic liaison and organizing industry oriented programs in the university; Teaching at the undergraduate and graduate levels; quality accreditation work on COE Standards, NCAAA standards, etc.

Other Relevant Experience

- **Aligarh College of Engineering and Management** is affiliated to **B. R. Ambedkar University**, Agra. U.P, India - Worked as Assistant Professor in Aligarh since Nov. 2007 to Sep. 2008.
- **Job Profile** includes lecturing, academic advising, course evaluation & assessment, research supervision, etc. Teaching at the undergraduate and Post graduate levels; etc.
- **Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University**, Aligarh, India, worked as Lecturer, for the session 2005-2006.
- **Job Profile** includes lecturing, academic advising, course evaluation & assessment, research supervision, etc. Teaching at the undergraduate and Post graduate levels; etc.
- **Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU)**, Aligarh, India - Worked as Counselor. From January 2004 to June 2006.
- **Job Profile** includes lecturing, research, counseling of Student, Teaching at the undergraduate and Post graduate levels; etc.
- **Indira Gandhi College of Management and Technology**, Aligarh, Punjab Technical University, Punjab, India. Worked as Assistant Professor From January 2003 to October 2005.
- **Job Profile** includes lecturing, academic advising, course evaluation & assessment, research supervision, etc. Teaching at the undergraduate and Post graduate levels; etc.

List of Papers Taught:

- Principles of Management
- Principles of Accounting

- Cost Accounting
- Accounting For Petroleum and Minerals
- Accounting of Entities
- Financial Accounting
- Managerial Accounting
- Accounting by Computer
- Zakat Accounting
- Accounting Reports
- Governmental Accounting
- Auditing
- Financial Analysis
- Accounting Information Systems, etc.

Industrial Experience:

More than three years of working experience in industry in India as well as Abroad.

- Worked as an **Accountant & Manager-Inventory** in **Qatari Modern Maintenance Co. Doha, Qatar**, from July 2006 to October 2007.
- Worked as **Asstt. Manager – Accounts & Finance** with **Kamakhya Fresh Foods Limited**, NOIDA, India from October 1996 to April 1998.

Languages known:

- English (Fluent; both oral and written),
- Urdu (Fluent; oral),
- Hindi (Mother Tongue),
- Arabic (Basic; read)

Research Articles:

- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A, - “An Empirical Study of Technological Innovations in the Field of Accounting - Boon or Bane” *Business and Management Studies*, Redfame Publishing, United States of America. Vol 4, No 1 (2018), DOI: <https://doi.org/10.11114/bms.v4i1.3057>
- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A, - “Muamma (conundrum) of Riba (Interest and Usury) in Major Religions in General and Islam in Particular” *The International Journal of Social Sciences and Humanities Invention*, India. (<https://valleyinternational.net/index.php/theijsshi/article/view/1090>) DOI: 10.18535/ijsshi/v5i2.08
- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A, - “An Investigation of Indian Security Market: the Viewpoint of FMCG Companies Who Voyage From Good to Great” *International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management*, Vol. 5, Issue – 12, United Kingdom of Britain (<http://ijecm.co.uk/volume-v-issue-12/>) (IJECM; ISSN 2348-0386) .
- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A, - “Study of Managerial Decision Making Linked to Operating and Financial Leverage” *Sceidu Press, Accounting and Finance Research*, Vol. 7, No.1, Canada, ISSN 1927-5986 (Print) ISSN 1927-5994 (Online) 2018, DOI: <https://doi.org/10.5430/afr.v7n1p139>
- **Khan, Ahmad K** - “A Comparative Study of Islamic Accounting vis-à-vis Traditional Accounting” *Journal of Information Sciences and Management - A Biannual Journal of Management*, (www.jism.net.in/), ISSN No (Online): 2346 - 1646, July - December 2013.

- **Khan, Ahmad K** - "Portfolio Management Behaviour of Rural Households - A Case Study of Aligarh District" Journal of Conceptual, Advanced and Applied Research Studies - A quarterly journal of management, Ranchi, Jharkhand, ISSN No: 2321- 3566, July - 2013.
- **Khan, Ahmad K** - "Islamic Practice vis-à-vis Accounting Practice – A Study for Similarities" International Journal of Business Swot - A quarterly journal of management, New Delhi, ISSN No: 0975 – 8836, July-September – 2012.
- **Khan, Ahmad K** & Dr. Salah Mohammed Haichour, Dr. Ruby Khan "Role of Infrastructure In Saudi Arabian Economy" International Journal of Business Swot - A quarterly journal of management, New Delhi, ISSN No: 0975 – 8836, April-June – 2011.
- **Khan, Ahmad K** & Dr. Ruby Khan - "Performance of Indian Agriculture in under WTO Regime" International Journal of Business Swot - A quarterly journal of management, New Delhi, ISSN No: 0975 – 8836, January-March – 2011.
- **Khan, Ahmad K** & Dr. Salah Mohammed Haichour - "E-commerce – The Emerging Dimensions" International Journal of Business Swot - A quarterly journal of management, New Delhi, ISSN No: 0975 – 8836, April-June – 2010.
- **Khan, Ahmad K**- "World Trade Organization & Accounting Standard – International Accounting Standard vis-à-vis Indian Accounting Standard" IMT REVIEW – Industrial Management Technology Department – A annual journal of management, Yanbu, KSA – 2009.
- **Khan, Ahmad K** & Miss Amit Kaur- "Impact of new exim policy on India's foreign trade" Prabandh - A quarterly journal of management, Lucknow, Oct. 2003 – June 2004.

Articles Accepted:

- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A (June 2018) Estimating Beta (β) Values of Stocks in the Creation of Diversified Portfolio – A Detailed Study, Inderscience, UK.

Ongoing Articles:

- **Khan, Ahmad K.**, Ghouse, Suhail M., Durrah, O., Jamil, Syed A., & Hamid, R. (2018). Role of Demographic Variables on the Emotional Intelligence of the faculty members of Higher Educational Institutions: A Multi-Country Perspective (Ongoing)
- **Khan, Ahmad K.**, Ghouse, Suhail M., Durrah, O., & Hamid, R. (2018). Role of Job Stress on Academic Performance in Universities: Case Studies from five Emerging Countries (Ongoing)
- **Khan, Ahmad K.**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A (2018) An Analysis of Optimal Inventory Accounting Method – Pros And Cons. (Ongoing)
- **Khan, Ahmad K**, Faisal, Syed M, & Omar, Al-Aboud A (2018) Rent vis-à-vis Interest – An Empirical Study(Ongoing)

Book Publication(s):

- Guest Editor for a special Issue "**Asian Families and Consumer Decisions**" for the journal-The International Journal of Asian Business and Information Management (IJABIM), IGI Global Publishers, USA.

Reviewer:

- Reviewer- Review of Journal of Accounting and Taxation- Nairobi, Kenya

Conferences and Workshops:

- Published abstract for paper presentation on "**An Analysis of Good to Great FMCG Companies in the Perspective of Indian Stock Market**" in the International Second Asia Pacific

Conference (SAPC) (15-17 December) 2017, in collaboration with **Sunway University, Malaysia, Academy for Global Business Advancement, USA.**

- A paper entitled “Corporate ***Social Responsibility – An Indian Experience***” presented at the *International Journal of Arts & Sciences (IJAS) Conference* for Academic disciplines (May 29 – June 2, 2011) held at the **Harvard University, Massachusetts, USA.**
- A paper entitled “ ***Education: A Tool for Concentrated Growth***” presented in the Conference on “EBB - 2003”, (27-29 March 2003) held at the Department of Management, Jamia MilliaIslamia, New Delhi, India.
- A paper entitled “ ***Insurance Sector in the Globalizing Indian Economy***” presented in the International Conference on “Geography in the 21st Century Prospects and Challenges”, (19-21 February 2000) held at the Department of Geography (Department of Special Assistance), Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India.

Personal Details:

- Date of Birth- September 11th1975
- Sex-Male,
- Marital Status-Married,
- Passport No.- S 3104813,
- Citizenship-Indian

Computer Literacy:

- MS Word,
- MS Excel,
- MS PowerPoint,
- Tally,
- Oracle 11i
- SPSS

Strengths:

- Result oriented,
- Efficient & effective,
- Self-motivated,
- Analytical,
- Team worker,
- Persuasive
- Good communication/ interpersonal skills.

Interests:

- Sports
- Tourism
- Geopolitics
- Research-industry nexus
- Science & religion
- Community services, etc.

(Dr. Ahmad Khalid Khan)

Academic referees for Dr. Ahmad Khalid Khan

1. Dr. Mehmood Abu Kamar

Assistant Professor, Faculty of Administrative sciences
JCC, Jazan University, Jazan, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

He may be reached at:-

Mobile: +966563243852

Email: moodykamar@yahoo.com

2. Prof. Imran Saleem

Department of Commerce, Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, India.

Ex. Vice Chancellor of Singhania University

Ex. Dean and Chairman, Faculty and Department of Management and Business Studies, Jamia Hamdard

He may be reached at:-

Mobile: +91 8449708872

Email: iscom.amu@gmail.com

3. Dr. Suhail Mohammad Ghouse

Assistant Professor, Department of Management & Marketing,

Dhofar University, Şalālah, Oman

He may be reached at:-

Mobile: +96892397092

Email: sohailghouse@gmail.com